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Title of picture album “Ta Er Si Monastery” written in Tibetan lan-
guage by the Ninth Panchen Lama (Baingen Erdini Qoigyi Gyaincain)
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Qi yan lushi (Chinese poem of eight lines each containing seven cha-
racters) written by Zhao Puchu, Chairman of the Chinese Buddhist So-
ciety for the picture album on Ta Er Si Monastery.



Qi yan lushi (Chinese poem of eight lines each containing seven cha-
racters) written by Zhao Puchu, Chairman of the Chinese Buddhist So-
ciety for the picture album on Ta Er Si Monastery:

Ta Er Si is over four hundred years old, _

With placenta under silver dagoba in gold-roofed hall,

The monastery has colleges that match well with Nalanda,

Ge Lu Sect preaches buddhism in snow-covered Tibet,

Sea of sutras and buddhas atop a universe of universes.

With a long history the rnonasteQ' now looks solemn,

It’s men heroes and place glorious — they open a new epoch.

Let’s wait and see them flying skyward to Mahayana.

Poem dedicated to Ta Er Si Monastery

by Zhao Puchu
Spring, 1982
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Ta Er Si Monastery
Li Zhiwu

The construction of Ta Er Si Monastery was started in 1560 (39th year of the
reign of Jia Jing, Ming dynasty) and was completed 17 years later in 1577 (5th year
of the reign of Wan Li in the same dynasty). It was rebuilt and enlarged on several
occasions in the Ming and Qing dynasties. It has an elaborate network of skillfully
combined Han-Tibetan styled halls of buddhas, halls of sutras, dagobas, and monks’
living quarters.

One of the six great monasteries of China belonging to the Yellow Sect (Ge Lu
Pai), it is also a famous buddhist centre in China.

The monastery backs on to the hillside on east and west and looks like two multi-
storeyed buildings. The whole architectural complex follows a strict plan of compo-
sition. Buildings are towering. Halls of buddha and halls of sutras show immense
splendor amidst a sea of dagobas. Ancient trees rise high to the sky. Quiet and
secluded the monastery embodies in concentrated form the style and characteristics
of buddhist architecture in the Tibetan autonomous district in Qing Hai.

At the height of her prosperity the monastery, covered an area of 600 mu
(one mu equals to 0.0667 hectare) with 52 halls of buddhas and sutras plus 9,300
rooms of sutras and cells for 3,600 monks. One can easily imagine how big the mon-
astery must have been!

The monastery has reached high attainment in point of architecture, sculp-
ture, painting, jacquard embroidery, and the other arts, which fully manifest the in-
telligence and wisdom of the Tibetan people and the long-standing close relation and
fraternity between the Tibetan and Han peoples.

The main architectures consist of the following: Da Jin Wa Si (Big Gold Tile
Temple), Da Jing Tang (Great Hall of Sutras), Nine-Room Hall, Xiao Jin Wa Dian
(Small Gold Tile Hall), Big Kitchen, Hua Si (Flower Temple), Guo Men Dagoba
(literally: going across the threshold dagoba), Bodhi Dagoba, Ruyi Dagoba (Happy
Dagoba), and Tai Ping Dagoba (Peace and Tranquility Dagoba).

Da Jin Wa Si is also known as Da Jin Wa Dian — dian means hall. The Tibetans



call it sait dong or golden tile. It occupies an area 6f 450 sq. metres. The hall faces
north and backs on to a hillside. Styled like a Chinese palace, it is the main hall
and therefore placed in the centre of the whole monastery. Its traditional xie-
shan roof is three-layered, sloping on four sides.

Legend says that Tsong Kha-pa (the great master) was born here. His mother
buried the placenta in a spot, where the Big Silver Dagoba now stands in the centre
of Da Jin Wa Si. Later on a bodhi tree (Tibetans call it pei tan tree) came into

existence. There grew 100,000 leaves on this tree. On each leaf stood a roaring
lion buddhist statue.

Since Tsong Kha-pa was devoted to religion he did not find time to return
home to see his mother. With thoughts of her son constantly in mind, the mother
wrote a letter to her son and told him about the existence of a bodhi tree. The
letter was accompanied with-a strand of her grey hair. Tsong Kha-pa, however,
didn’t come back. He only sent his portrait painted by himself plus a roaring lion
buddhist statue to his mother. The mother built a small dagoba in memory of her
son. A Big Silver Dagoba, measuring 11 metres high, was built on the basis of
this small dagoba by later generations. Since the Big Silver Dagoba was connected
with the bodhist tree, which had 100,000 roaring lion buddhist statues on it, the
name Ta Er Si (meaning dagoba) became known. It actually means the dagoba
monastery.

In 1560 (39th year of the reign of Jia Jing, Ming dynasty), a buddhist devotee,
Ren Qing Zhong Zhe Jian Can, built a small temple in front of the dagoba. The
temple was called gu ben jia ba ling or in short gu ben. This small temple is the
predecessor of the Da Jin Wa Si. The temple was time and again extended and
énlarged.

In 1711 (50th year in the reign of Kang Xi, Qing dynasty) tiles made of bronze
and lutetium, a very rare metal, replaced old tiles on the roof of Ta Er Si by the
Mongolian Prince E Er De Ni, who contributed 1,300 taels of gold and over 10,000
taels of silver for the purpose.

The Tibetan king Po Luo Naj made a huge contribution to make ornaments to
the roof, including cloud formation made from lutetium, drip tile and lotus petals.
A dagoba and a pair of flame throwing device have been installed on the main
ridge. On four corners of the roof are found gilded animals and bronze bells.

In the hall down below are displayed gold, silver and bronze lamps, ivory, an-"
cient vases and other ornaments and instruments used in buddhist mass. - They
are positioned in front of the dagoba. ' :

~ On the lotus platform are displayed buddhist statues either carved in clay or
cast in metal. On wall and ceiling are painted buddhist legendary tales, vivid and
quite life-like. ' :

Hanging in the middle of the hall is a scroll with an inscription written by
the Qing emperor Gao Zong. ' The scroll says Sanskrit dhvaja and ketu or pillars
ornamented with pearls, which signify the buddha conquering devils.

There are several hundred volumns of buddhist sutras in the Tibetan and Mon-

golian languages stored in this hall. The most valuable sutra is the serialised class-
ic called Ta Zang Jing.
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